

# OYELEKAN TITUS

Graphic Designer | UI-UX Designer | Sociologist

## CONTACT DETAILS

- 📧 hadesh\_grafico
- 📱 @hadesh\_grafico
- 🌐 Oyelekan Titus
- ✉ titusoyelekan1@gmail.com

## BIO

I design eye-catching and creative posts for social media, as well as original icons for websites, apps, labels, and most other icons, which I can create easily. I have much experience in designing Business cards, Letterheads, Logos, and Flyers. I make use of different Design softwares to execute my design proceses.

## CERTIFICATION

- MIUNIFY  
Graphic Design Challenge
- IGNITION  
Comelymhe Impact Network
- YIEPAIC Empowerment

## EDUCATION

### SECONDARY SCHOOL

Besty Grammar School  
2014 - 2017

Bethel Comprehensive College  
2017 - 2020

### TERTIARY INSTITUTION

University of Lagos,  
Lagos, Nigeria  
2021 - Date

## LANGUAGES

- • • • • English
- • • • Yoruba

## SKILLS

Graphic Design | UI-UX  
Corel Draw | Adobe Photoshop  
Figma | PixelLab | Illustrator  
Prototyping | Wireframing

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- This Generation (2022-Date)
  - YIEPAIC Empowerment
- Peculiar Logistics Company
  - R/M Factory - First Jasper  
Concept (2021-Date)